

## TENBURY TOWN COUNCIL 2014/15 - PL02

Minutes of the meeting of the **PLANNING COMMITTEE** held on **MONDAY 30<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2014** at **7:00 pm in the Pump Rooms, off Teme Street, Tenbury Wells.**

**PRESENT:** Cllr E. Hudson (Chairman), Cllr S. Bowkett, Cllr S. Corfield, Cllr D. Ingram, The Mayor

**APOLOGIES:** Cllr J. da Costa, Cllr G. Price, Cllr J. Watson

**ABSENT without Apology:** Cllr M. Brennan (Deputy Chairman)

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Town Clerk, Cllr Drummond, Cllr Fielder, Cllr Morgan

### **2.1 Apologies. To consider the acceptance of apologies for absence from Councillors**

Apologies had been received from Cllr J. da Costa, Cllr Price and Cllr Watson

**RESOLVED** that apologies be accepted

### **2.2 Declarations of Interest.**

None

### **2.3 Public Participation**

None

### **2.4 To approve as a true and accurate record the resolutions and Minutes of the previous meeting held on 2nd June 2014.**

The minutes of the meeting, held on 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2014, were confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a true and correct record of proceedings.

### **2.5 Planning Applications.**

2.5.1 **14/00629/HOU** – Demolition of inadequate utility block and conservatory and erection of single storey dining room with two storey utility replacement and additional bedroom and shower room on first floor level. 28 Bromyard Road, Tenbury Wells, Worcestershire, WR15 8DB

**RESOLVED** to recommend APPROVAL

### **2.6 Planning Appeals.**

None

### **2.7 Planning Decisions**

None

### **2.8 To consider the next steps in preparation of a Neighbourhood Plan**

Members considered how this would be approached and remained concerned at the likely workload involved. A CALC Neighbourhood Planning networking event was scheduled for 8<sup>th</sup> July where local councils could share information on progress with neighbourhood plans and it was felt that a better understanding of the scope of likely work would be gained by attendance at this event. The Clerk informed Members that the first stage in setting a plan in motion would be to designate the area to be covered and that this may need to involve other parishes if the plan for Tenbury was also to include the sister community of Burford.

**RESOLVED** that members would attend the Neighbourhood Plan Networking Event on 8<sup>th</sup> July and attendees would prepare a report for to Full Council on 1<sup>st</sup> September regarding the practicalities of moving the plan forward.

Cllrs Bowkett and Hudson and the Clerk agreed they would attend and hoped that Cllr Price would also be able to go along.

### **2.9 Correspondence.**

None

**P  
L  
A  
N  
N  
I  
N  
G**

**2.10 Councillors' reports and items for future agenda**

None

Meeting closed at 7:35 pm

Signed .....

Date .....